SOUTH CAROLINA CONTRACTOR'S LICENSING BOARD

SPECIAL CALLED BOARD MEETING

Synergy Business Park, Kingstree Building 110 Centerview Drive, Room 202-02 Columbia, South Carolina 29210 Minutes

Friday, October 6, 2017

10:09 a.m.

Roger Lowe, Board Administrator, announced that the meeting was held in accordance with §30-4-80 of the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act by notice mailed to all requesting persons, organizations, and news media. In addition, notice was posted on the bulletin boards at the main entrance of the Kingstree Building.

WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER:

The special task force meeting was held by tele-conference to include Board Members: Scott Appleton, James Lady, Daniel Lehman, Kimberly Lineberger, Legrand Richardson, and Charles White. Roger Lowe, Board Administrator, called the special board meeting of the South Carolina Contractor's Licensing Board to order at 10:09 a.m.

Staff members participating in the meeting included: Georgia Lewis: Advice Counsel, Roger Lowe: Program Administrator, Shakera Thomas: Program Assistant, and Rebecca Leach from the Office of Communications and Governmental Affairs.

Approval of Agenda

Friday, October 06, 2017

MOTION:

Kimberly Lineberger made a motion to approve the October 6, 2017 agenda. Scott Appleton seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

Approval of Absent Members

Friday, October 06, 2017

MOTION:

Charles White made a motion to approve the absent board members which included Lewis Caswell and Frank Walker. Kimberly Lineberger seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

Approval of Minutes

Monday, September 18, 2017

MOTION:

Scott Appleton made a motion to approve the September 18, 2017 minutes. Daniel Lehman seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

Old Business: 40-11-270 Display of license and License Number:

Legrand Richardson explained the purpose of the committee which was to propose language regarding 40-11-270 (Display of License and License Number. He briefly went over the discussion that took place during the September 18, 2017 committee meeting.

SOUTH CAROLINA CONTRACTOR'S LICENSING BOARD

SPECIAL CALLED BOARD MEETING

Synergy Business Park, Kingstree Building 110 Centerview Drive, Room 202-02 Columbia, South Carolina 29210 Minutes

Friday, October 6, 2017

10:09 a.m.

Georgia Lewis, Advice Counsel, explained the statute in detail (SECTION 40-11-270) (B) and (C). She states that the new language will more than likely be placed under section 29-13.

Roger Lowe stated that the purpose of the meeting being called was to get the language submitted by October 9, 2017 to initiate the regulatory process for the 2018 session. Mr. Lowe also read the language of the proposed regulation for the record.

Approval of Language

Friday, October 06, 2017

MOTION:

James Lady made a motion to approve the language of the new regulation as recommended by the task force committee. Kimberly Lineberger seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

Public Comments:

There were no members of the public present.

Date of Next Meeting

Thursday, October 19, 2017 (Quarterly Board Meeting)

Adjournment:

MOTION:

Legrand Richardson made a motion to adjourn the October 6, 2017 Special Called Board Meeting. Charles White seconded the motion, which carried unanimously. The October 6, 2017 meeting adjourned at 10:30 A.M.

SOUTH CAROLINA CONTRACTOR'S LICENSING BOARD

SPECIAL CALLED BOARD MEETING

Synergy Business Park, Kingstree Building 110 Centerview Drive, Room 202-02 Columbia, South Carolina 29210 Minutes

Friday, October 6, 2017

10:09 a.m.